
LIVONIA JOINT PLANNING BOARD
THFEBRUARY 13 2017DRAFT

Present: Chair Bennett, C. Casaceli, J. Palmer, D. Richards, D. Simpson, CEOA. Backus, and
Secretary, A. Houk.     

Excused: R. Haak, J. Sparling, Attorney J. Campbell.  

Agenda:   
th1)  Approve themeeting minutes fromJanuary 9, 2017

2)   Chris Saunders – Preliminary SitePlanApproval
65.-1-66.132 (BigTree) & 65.-1-65.2 (Bronson Hill).   

Chair Bennett opened themeeting at6:58p.m.   

th1. Meeting minutes forJanuary 9, 2017.  Chair Bennett asked foramotion toapprove.  M/2/C
D. Richards/J. Palmer) approved assubmitted.  Carried 5-0

2)  Chris Saunders – Preliminary SitePlanapproval fordevelopment oflandowned byR.  
DeMarco.  

CEOA. Backus read thePublic Notice.  

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that theLIVONIA JOINT PLANNING BOARD willholdapublic
thhearing onMonday February 13 at7p.m. attheLivonia Town Hall, 35Commercial Street,  

Livonia, NewYork toconsider theapplication ofChris Saunders forthedevelopment ofparcel
65.-1-65.2currently owned byRoger & Rebecca DeMarco forPreliminary SitePlan approval
according totheZoning CodeofLivonia.   

Theproposal isfora4000Sq. Ft. commercial building tobeusedasaMicrobrewery andoffice
space, withpotential forafuture storage building.  Thisproperty islocated atparcel 65.-1-65.2
Lakeville NewYork intheTownofLivonia NewYork intheGateway Commercial District
GC).  

Theapplication isonfileintheBuilding Zoning Department intheLivonia Town Hall, 35
Commercial Street, Livonia, NewYork, forpublic review.  All interested parties willbeheardat
thistime.  

1



LIVONIA JOINT PLANNING BOARD
THFEBRUARY 13 2017DRAFT

Chair Bennett invited Chris Saunders andArchitect TimBrinduse tocomeforward todiscuss the
Preliminary SitePlan.  T. Brinduse stated that there aretwo lots.  Oneofthelotswillbe
developed now, thesecond lotwillbedeveloped inthefuture.  The firstdevelopment willbea
Brewery andaMini Storage Building, with possible future Storage Buildings onthissite.  The
other lotwillbeusedfortheutilities.  Italready hasamanhole withasanitary sewer inplace
where theywill tieintosince there isnosewer currently onBronson Hill.  T. Brinduse pointed
outthelocation ofthebuilding which willhave theBrewery, andwillbeapproximately half the
total space.  Theotherhalfwill havethree small leasable spaces.  C. Saunders willuseoneashis
RealEstate Office, aPhotographer will lease oneandtherewillbeoneavailable forlease.   The
North EastandNorth West corners oftheproperty are thelowest partofthesite, this iswhere
theywillplanforthestormwater retention.  Itwouldbea4bayretention pond withoverflow.     
C. Saunders stated thatheiscurrently working with thegentleman thatowns theproperty tothe
west.  Hehasagreed togivehima20’ drainage easement onthesouthern portion ofhisproperty
thatwilltieintotheexisting Storm Sewer located onThomas Drive.  Theparking willbe
partially paved infrontofthebrewery and therestwould begravel.  Thesiteiswooded with
mostly small, non-desirable treesbuttherearesome nice treesoffthebackoftheproperty line.   
C. Saunders stated thelowspotthatyoucanseefromBronson HillRoad iswhere theretention
pondwillendup.  T. Brinduse stated thatwhen theyreturn fortheFinalapproval, thesedetails
willbedesigned byanEngineer.    

ChairR. Bennett asked fordiscussion fromtheBoard.  D. Simpson asked ifthestormorwater
needed tobeengineered first.  CEOA. Backus stated that this isaPreliminary meeting.  Upon
approval wewillobtain allthefinal details andhaveClark, Patterson, Leereview it, then they
would return forafinalapproval.  ChairR. Bennett asked theBoard iftheyhadachance to
review theShort Form Environmental andasked foranycomments.  Thebiggest issues arethose
that theCounty Planning Board hasalready asked forsuchas “darksky” compliant lighting,  
provide adequate erosion control, SEQR process, topography concerns & potential issues with
stormwater management.  Streetscape, buffer & parking area landscaping tobeproposed tomeet
requirements oftheTownofLivonia Code andsatisfaction oftheTown Planning Board.   
Planted open space requirements tobemetasfuture phases areproposed.  Applicant toprovide
SitePlan toTown Engineering andLivingston County Highway Department for their
review/approval.  Obtain approval oftheproposed curbcut.  CEOA. Backus asked C. Saunders
ifhewillkeep thecontingency ontheproperty forFinal approval.  C. Saunders stated thathe
will remove thecontingency.  Heplans toproceed withpurchasing theproperty sohewillbe
abletostart thedevelopment process.    

ChairR. Bennett asked ifthepublic hadanycomments orquestions.  There werenoquestions so
ChairR. Bennett asked foramotion toclose thePublic Hearing. M/2/C (D. Richards, D.  
Simpson)   Carried 5-0

2



LIVONIA JOINT PLANNING BOARD
THFEBRUARY 13 2017DRAFT

ChairR. Bennett stated that theBoard looks favorably ontheconcept andencourages C.  
Saunders tosubmit aFinalSitePlan Application.    

CEOA. Backus informed theBoard oftheupcoming agendas.  Heisworking onproviding a
summary fortheBoard Members ontheRiedman Development along with theCellTower.  We
willhaveOldStump Blower Ciderworks onthenextPlanning Board Agenda andinformation
will follow.   

ChairR. Bennett asked J. Palmer ifshewould liketodiscuss thesolar information shehasbeen
working on.  J. Palmer stated thatsheattended aSolar meeting thatLivingston County hosted
andhasbeengathering information regarding thesubject.  Sheattended aZoning Board Meeting
lastweek tohaveaformal discussion with themembers andtoseeifshecould gain some
volunteers.  Sheistrying toputtogether agroupofpeople thatwould work together tocreate a
Moratorium regarding thesolarpower andsolar farms.  Sheisinhopes ofgathering twopeople
fromeachBoard – Planning, Zoning, Town andother members ofthecommunity thatwould
liketobeinvolved.   

Withnofurther comments ChairR. Bennett asked foramotion toadjourn themeeting at7:30
p.m...  M/2/C (J. Palmer/C. Casaceli)   Carried 5-0

Respectfully Submitted,   
Alison Houk, Recording Secretary

3


